



   


      


      


   


               

                 


              

           


  

   


   

      


               


   


                      


    


         


               

   


       


   


      

                


  


                   


                


 

   

  


 


 


               

              


         


 


                

      


From:  Lerner  Lois  G  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  03,  2013  5:14  PM  

To:  Flax  Nikole  C;  Barre  Catherine  M  

Subject:  RE:  Witness  list  

great  witness  list--Larry  Noble,  who  truly  thinks  we  should  be  putting  signers  of  990s  in  prison  
for  tax  fraud,  Greg  Colvin,  who  wrote  the  letter  asking  us  to  confirm  the  2  rev.rules  apply  to  
c --former  FEC  Commissioner  who  has  4s--so  he  will  say  we  are  do  nothings  and  Brad  Smith  
stated  public ampaign  financly  that  he  doesn't  believe  in  c e  laws  --should  be  interesting  

Lois  G.  Lerner  
Director  of  Exempt  Organizations  

From:  Flax  Nikole  C  
Sent:  Wednesday,  April  03,  2013  6:11  PM  
To:  Haynes  Patric hard;  Barre  Catherine  M;  Amato  Amy;  Lerner  Lois  G  ia  J;  Sinno  Suzanne;  Lunger  Ric

Subject:  Re:  Witness  list  

This  is  actually  ok,  bc  for  many  of  the  questions,  you  can  refer  to  the  second  panel  which  you  should  not  stay  for.  

From:  Haynes  Patric ia.Haynes@cia  J  [mailto:Patric i.irs.gov  ]  
Sent:  Wednesday,  April  03,  2013  06:08  PM  Eastern  Standard  Time  

To:  Sinno  Suzanne;  Lunger  Richard;  Barre  Cathe  rine  M;  Amato  Amy;  Flax  Nikole  C;  Lerner  Lois  G  
Subject:  Re:  Witness  list  

Yes  that  is  how  I  should  be  listed.  

From:  Sinno  Suzanne  [mailto:Suzanne.R.Sinno@irs.gov]  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  03,  2013  05:52  PM  
To:  Haynes  Patric hard;  Bar  re  Catherine  M;  Amato  Amy;  Flax  Nikole  C;  Lerner  Lois  G  ia  J;  Lunger  Ric

Subject:  Witness  list  

I  confirmed  that  Patty  will  be  on  the  first  panel  with  the  DOJ  witness.  The  entire  witness  list  is  below.  

They  wanted  me  to  confirm  - is  this  how  you  should  be  listed  on  the  witness  list:  

Patricia  Haynes  
Deputy  Chief,  Criminal  Investigation  
Internal  Revenue  Service  
Washington,  DC  

Panel  1  

  Mythili  Raman,  Acting  Assistant  Attorney  General  for  the  Criminal  Division,  Department  of  Justice.  They  expect  
AAG  Raman  to  speak  about  FECA  violations  relating  to  coordination,  conduit  transfers,  and  foreign  donors.  

  Patricia  Haynes,  Deputy  Chief,  Criminal  Investigation,  Internal  Revenue  Service  

Panel  2  

  Larry  Noble,  President,  Americans  For  Campaign  Reform.  Mr.  Noble  worked  at  the  FEC  for  twenty  years,  
including  as  FEC  General  Counsel  from  1987  -2000.  
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 	 
Gregory  Colvin,  Principal,  Adler  &  Colvin.  Mr.  Colvin  is  a  tax  lawyer  specializing  in  political  and  lobbying  activities  
of  nonprofit  organizations.  

 	 
Bradley  Smith,  Professor  of  Law,  Capital  University  Law  School  (Invited  by  Ranking  Member  Graham  ).  Prof.  
Smith  is  a  former  commissioner  and  chairman  of  the  FEC.  

Suzanne  R.  Sinno,  J.D.,  LL.M.  (Tax)  
Legislative  Counsel  
Office  of  Legislative  Affairs  
Internal  Revenue  Service  
202-927-6922  
202-622-5247  (fax)  
Suzanne.R.Sinno@irs.gov  
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